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Kay Flynn
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG572 O &O ’ qo _TQ

Yes, we'll take care of it. Linda IS out.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 10:02 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: TG572

Kay, | sent this to Linda this morning, but haven't heard back from her so thought she might be out. Can you have
someone handle and let me know? Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2002 8:45 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TG572

Linda, Fiscal sent me a copy of this request for cancellation and noted that they provided a copy of a letter dated 2/22/00
requesting cancellation. Since the company paid the 2001 RAF, plus P&l, and because they provided proof they had
previously requested cancellation, the effective date should be 12/31/01 -- not 3/5/02. Can you please change? Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 4:39 PM
To: Paula iIsler

Subject: RE: TG572

Ok. AUS i

----- Original Message----- 8&?

From: Paula Isler COM

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 4:32 PM CTR

To: Linda Williams ECR

Subject: RE: TG572 GCL ____
oPC ____
MMS

Open docket. SEC __I—_:

OTH
----- Original Message----- qu?

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 4:16 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TG572

Yes, there is a letter to Jackie Knight dated 2/25/02. They said they do not want to pay this again and they are no longer
in the payphone business.

The one you're talking about from yesterday was TF365 J.K. Miami Corp. DOCUMINT NIMBTR-DATE
1 02701 MAR-38
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CCA Official Filing:
3/8/02%**kx*k**x*x10:11 AM********Kay FIynn*********2

From: Paula isler

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 3:59 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: TG572

Did they specifically request cancellation? We had that one yesterday where they put on the form that their payphone
was out of service and had no revenues. It turned out they did not want cancellation.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 2:11 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG572

We have a copy of GCL/McLean's letter to this company with notification from FISCAL where they paid 2001 RAFS with
P&]. They say they have been out of the payphones business since 1999. Whatcha think?



